THE BOOK ON

COMMERCE

By Glenn Ruggles “When people know
and preserve their
history they know
= and preserve their

pride.”

~ ====Harrison Salisbury
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PREFACE

The purpose of a local history Is varied. Often it is done
for sentimental reasons, to commemorate an event, or a
particular historic point In time. But there Is a greater
value.

Traditional histories concentrate on national or inter-
national events that quite often lose or confuse the
average Individual. Most events are too distant or abstract
to hold our interest or to offer any real meaning. If events
are personalized, when an individual can relate them to
personal experiences, they become much more signif-
icant. Thus the value of local history. Noted historian Ray
Allen Billington put it this way: “Local history is not a
microscope that narrows our vision, but a telescope that
allows a clearer view of man's place in the universe of
time.”

Following is an example of local history. It is not
complete, but more a collection of sketches and views of
early Commerce. It was written to help commemorate the
Commerce Roller Mill as a historic site, and to
complement the marker that identifies the ruins of the mill.

©Copyight: Glenn Ruggles, 1984



THE ERIE CANAL
REALLY?

A popular myth In the midwest was the thought that all
the early settlers got here by way of the Erle Canal.

Completed In 1825 and connecting Albany with Buffalo,
the Erle Canal created a continuous waterway from the
Atlantic to Chicago. But many pioneers came before, and
many came from other regions. In Commerce Township,
while many did come from New York and probably made
use of the Erle Canal, others like Ephraim Burch came
from Canada, and Jesse Tuttle and Abraham Taylor left
Pennsylvania to make Michigan their home.

Regardless of the route, the first purchase of land In
Oakland County was in Avon township. It was 1817 and the
new landowner was James Graham. In that second decade
of the 18th century, it could take 30 days from the New
England area to Michigan. The quickest route was by way
of stage to Buffalo, then a schooner to Detroit. While there
were improvements like the Erie Canal, travel and com-
munication remained, at best, an arduous undertaking. As
late as 1841, it took 12 days to get news from Washington
to Pontiac. This recalls Willlam Henry Harrison who
caught pneumonia at his Inauguration in that year, and
died one month later. It's most likely that he was dead and
buried and the United States had a new president before
the citizens of Michigan knew it had happened.

While many of the newcomers had falled in the East,
many were professionals In their chosen field: doctors,
lawyers, and skilled craftsmen like the millers who
searched out the streams and rivers of Michligan to create
a source of power for new industries.

While the government offered inducements such as a
congressional act setting aside 2 million acres of land In
Michigan for veterans of the War of 1812, growth was slow.
In 1820, Oakland County’s population was a mere 330 and
Commerce Township had yet to be settled. By 1830,
Oakland County had less than 5000 people.
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Longtime Commerce resident Hugh McGallum, c. 1800

I Twiaing | | —
oREr 0 POINTE AUX BARQU
I - sl Anarn 28 ronT AUSTIR
wHEnioAN: acans | O o] 3
] S ring | anenac [au ene 3 _
Blazdish o e Mt | nunow aons
-
il Ll canavitief | vaxe | MUME | xiege —
CASEY]
WLOOM= (LCLY
S, Y ] % enane-| wpaps (umcorn| "lE")
ForNT | e
ﬁmuumm? jt .l - Burber Bat
ten
‘g n.--P (5 courax|Bad Axa | oo, II‘A.N:”
HILLE | GARFIELD. ol FAIRMN, wingos | OLIVER VERONA
T - _ow HnaHAs
SEBE- | gpooK. ubly| eamis | suraman
IKAW- - - |
ARAANL RIKEN RAWLIN d waina FIELD
G = P ) (g
Wi, H:.u Ualosville “.(, ¥ QT | yorantotile
[Mid1and] —— ie AKknon woon AuBYIH l WiNOEK | pgLawanE
PYON
"“"‘" Bay Cley lanan [Akron nnmun]
= — I PORTE. e "
imaun- frrvana- b L0aE - Wour ] orave | acuen |*5un® Deckarvilie
WASSER [rrm— {uunmiTT) aiLrome (5 B
e o ] = | VILLE owwsumas
NAW CO. (CanneLLTRS H Gare” Kinas-
niEH- il S 5 | mune oM | imman| wanis | “Ton
:.\:ID THomas] Hs i; PIELD FieLos | Kiagston
LS o
v bsoNT
FaRMONT oot b oAvrom | roviron
roRrT ""‘o lw-cou vASSAR l-ﬂlll& i
- .LU_ e
MiGEn )
TAY= LILT )
BAANT | imies | ALeee | mouTH muw JammELa it Town
'
O — bl
GENESEE CO. d b, ST
mRATY uAPLE |l6' Clls, sTHON sumn-
Onkley, omOVE | onr- |vignna QOemblavilla mnancn LICL
mosx
WASSER CO. Hew Lothrop O E o
" yLussana| HOUNT wav= (amcania| 355G
FITTN ol Bt numES Monnis | csnesex 3 el tanp | Lyun |wnocs
Lapeor Heighta -
Owasns | CALE- i Il Imlay Clty, luun-v cumETT eLvon
DoMiA | vEnicE int WEHOS
Corvana Clavvow O D.q... ARBA LapaER ATTICA | 1MLAY § O Emme
{SMetew) ﬂ PLNTTadnToN g U0
Vernen, : Dryden L
[mEnNING-| suia- [OTerReY Grasd Blese sier] @ “O|armont) | iin | minee
TON wWassEE GAINES HA
v | manarets|vx o) oiniaias MURBY | qmann | ATEAS WaTAS | RRYPEN Q Memphls
Q jusne 4 ” MACOMB CO. | |
senrony OAKLAND CO, (~Otsesvitle [e) A migH= gorume| o o,
y-| Lindes] yoriv |emove- OXFORD | Luodrd & SRUEK Y | wus | *7C
Q | Cane  [wmanoow| O | acormon fuemes Banead
___l‘_n_ul [ e ; {
HAM CO.1 LIVINGSTON CO. eyt Park Lot (0|, 0 wasn- | ®AY | LENOR L inco | crin
LOCKE P Clarkston ;t'-nun oAK= | aron New Huvaa
et TAM yIeLD ollh‘l- Heights| LAND * o]
J < ” ) Hew ma
bberriie O 0’“‘::‘-‘:‘. v - ’\rmu [warea-[ % U o 18
™ Canoy ockoLa | HART= u‘é‘p LAKE H avon s Anchor
N HARDY | yowal LANG : TN, Avgons;
—t o Hille) Mapui T -.--D o TS
u| wHiTE 0‘4' o] | ey
©AK | jouco |MARION| GEMOA Milford | com= TN
vitle ..?"l"" wipronol 25 | rminghan £ Warran| Fessor | Cuamnison
- O ®
SInCR R P P Berkley| Jwannzn
"'O' OAK |lu|‘-nh Lywy : [} [Huntiogton,
Baselinets=rm™ st
3 & "] Lo “ghlead Pk
hal - saLEM Tiymosth 4
i g [ mmoum|& Detroit
N % Oesten
= -mrm_ .{[Dasrbern
it 2 canTon | Inkme
em b River Bengs
Ls '()5 han_Warasl Eenrss
; Wyandotts

% [rreanny

— & xco!
W| somEn u-:u'm
ﬂ muuur "




T2N, R8E

Though It lacks the romance and sophistication of a
more poetic name, T2N, R8E as a practical and legal
description of Commerce Township is appreclated by any-
one who has ever purchased property. The Imaginary lines
that identify the township and all its sections, rid property
owners of much guesswork and confusion. All property
divided and sold within the township Is measured from
these lines. Since they are imaginary, they can’t be moved.

T2N, R8E Is the result of the Grayson Land Ordinance of
1785 which authorized a survey of all lands In the North-
west territory, containing the future states of Wisconsin,

- Ohlo Indiana, lllinois, and Michigan,

It wasn't until 1815 that the lower peninsula of Michigan
was surveyed. To conduct an orderly survey, a vertical line
known as the Principal Meridian was established. Running
through the center of the state crossing the Ohlo line
about 50 miles west of Toledo, the line terminates on the
north at the eastern end of Bois Blanc Island in Lake
Huron.

Bisecting the Principal Meridian is a horizontal Base
Line running along the north side of the counties of
Wayne, Washtenaw, Jackson, Calhoun, Kalamazoo, and
Van Buren.

The ranges (vertical rows of townships) are numbered

east and west from the Principal Meridlan and the town-
ships are numbered north and south from the Base Line.
Commerce Township is the second township north of the
Base Line (township two north or T2N) and it is In the 8th
range east of the Principal Meridian (range eight east or
R8E).

While the system contains many im
perfections--picture
? surveyor In the Michigan wilderness of the 18283 and
30s stumbling, fumbling and guessing--theoretically, the
State Is cut into townships six miles square and each
containing 36 square sections, or square miles, Each
sectlon contained 640 acres, which was generally divided
Into smaller parcels. But there is scarcely a section in
nw1hit?h lti'nen Iinles and corners do not vary from the mathe-
atical precision which was supposed -
il sy pposed to exist in the
Nevertheless, T2N, RBE has existed for 150
' ; years as part
of a system that helped to shape a civilized soclety. 3

The Commerce Lake Housa




THE COMMERCE
ROAD

One of the greatest drawbacks to settlement In Oakland
County was the lack of good roads. The Indlan trall from
Detroit to Saginaw was the closest facsimile of a road
leading Into the Oakland County region. It was impassable
most of the year, and even during the driest seasons, It
was practical only on foot.

About 1817 or 1818, a military road, starting from Detroit
and following the Saginaw Trail was begun, and became a
major thoroughfare when developed by order of Lewis
Cass, Governor of the Michigan Territory. By the time It
reached a few miles north of Flint in 1834, it measured 100
feet Its entire course and was graded to a width of elghty
feet.

But Abram Walrod, Commerce Township’s first white
settler, found nothing but primitive Indian tralls when he
settled on the shores of the Huron River In 1825,

The first road through Commerce Township was lald out
in 1833 or 1834, It was a territorial road known sometimes
as the Romeo and Ann Arbor Road, but identified by most
local residents as the Pontliac and Walled Lake Road. It ran
from Pontlac along the north side of Pine Lake, the east
side of Orchard Lake, and the north side of Walled Lake
and on to Ann Arbor. Today, It is known as Pontiac Trall.

But the road that seemed to tie the Township together
and spanned It from east to west was Commerce Road.
Stretching from Orchard Lake on the East to Mlilford and
beyond on the West, it provided the residents of
Commerce with the rail and marketing resources of
Milford, and the political and educational resources of
Pontiac. But It did not create for Commerce the economic
activity indicated In the Township’s name.

After Walrod settled In 1825, Walter Hewitt settled on
the north shore of Walled Lake. Following was Bela
Armstrong and Cornelius Austin. Reuben Wright and
Jonas Higley settled in what Is now Commerce Village.
The 1830s saw Farr, Andrews, Henry Paddock, Richard
Burt, who operated the first post office in his tavern, and
Fanny Tuttle became the first schoolteacher In 1833,
Others followed, and with them came the work ethic and
values that made America famous. Nevertheless,
Commerce remained a quiet place; a pleasant farm area
with a sleepy little village on the road to Milford or Pontlac.

The village and the farming area of Commerce Township
remained sllent as the 20th century roared In with the auto-
moblle, airplane, and Teddy Roosevelt. It was little
affected by national and international events, and It re-
mained a sleepy farm communlty, making its contri-
butlons In a quiet and unassuming manner.



EARLY
COMMERCE

Commerce vlllage was reminiscent of most small towns
with its mlil, and tavern, and hotel and the usual assort-
ment of memorable characters. Willlam Foster, sexton and
Janitor of the Methodist Episcopal Church Is one who Is
remembered fondly as he paraded up and down the aisles
of the church “apparently just to see whether or not proper
decorum was belng strictly observed.” It was In the Cen-
tennial year of 1876 that he established a delicatessen
where he would dispense “a motley collection of hot dog
sandwiches and other delicacles of uncertain origin,
Including ripe hard-bolled. eggs and, as was rumored
occasionally, a liberal supply of lubrication of the pre-
Volstead variety.”

This delicatessen was In the front part of Foster's
carpenter shop, on the south side of Huron Street just
across from the Hotel Kittle. -

Abel Smitherman was a prominent farmer who enter-
tained young boys: with tales of his ploneer days; digging
ditches, clearing away stumps, and breaking young colts.
He was prominent In more ways than one. While. only
about flve feet seven, he weighed in the neighbarheod of

300 pounds. E.L. Kennedy remembers: him: ‘“sporting a

flaming circle of whiskers. . .which, at timaes;. gave him the
appearance of a partial eclipse.” Aside from: baing agood
farmer, Smitherman. was:a great baseball fan: and: he never
missed a local game. As Kennedy recalls:

“At one time he agresd to officlate as umpire in a scrub
game between two local nines, and which later developed
some close decislons, much to his embarrassment, but to
the intense dellght of the spectators who had gathered
from far and near. It was on this occasion that one of the
players, “Skip" King, wishing to tle the score, made a ter-
rific slide Into the home plate, carrying the umpire with
him, and the reverberations of that clash are sti|l being felt
through that neighborhood after a lapse of nearly half a
century."

The Cammerce Nina.




It seems that those most memorable characters in one
village resemble those in another. Wilson Stroud, an old
Commerce Village resident, seemed strangely famillar to
those visitors from somewhere else. During the 1870s he
lived on a small piece of land just a half mile east of the
village near the cemetery. He was “sort of a Jack-farmer,
thresher, inventor, horse-doctor, hotel proprietor, and all-
round-dispenser-of-anything-and--everything--that-was-in-
anyway-mysterious-or-past-finding-out-through-the-inter-
vention-of-natural-agencies.” : :

He was an ingenlious person who at one time Invented
an apple-picker, a potato-sprayer, a potato-digger, and a
side-hill plow,” all of which are in time to be operated by

means of springs, pulleys, or somsething akin to perpetual’

motion.” )

It's difficult to reminisce about the early days without
pausing to dwell on the values that gave shape and sub-
stance to a simpler and less complicated time, or at least,
what appeared to be a simpler and less complicated time.
Some are able to commentate in a clearer and understand-
able fashion than others. They have kept In touch and
their sense of perspective is evident as they look back. It
was this way with old Commerce resident, E.L. Kennedy,
as he recalled, in 1921, his childhood of fifty years before.

“l would be willing to turn back the clock”, thought
Kennedy, “l would turn it back to the very time --- fifty years
ago, when we all use to sing right in this same village, “Tell
me pretty maiden, are there any more at home like you?"
Back when even the theatre linked up girlhood with home
life. Back to the day, prior to the adoption of the Nine-
teenth Amendment, when women were virtuous because It
was right, and when men told the truth for the same
reason; when a young man could be a genuine sport with a
fairly good horse and buggy and a silk handerchief. Back
to the time when wages were not very high, but a half
shekel in silver would buy more than a dollar would buy
today; when everybody knew the Lord's Prayer and could

fl

repeat the Twenty-Third Psalm without looking In the
book, Back to the time when twelve year old boys and girls
knew less than their parents did: when women ralsed more
bables and less h- and lived and died without hearing of
such things as the modern trial-marriages. | would turn
back the clock to the time when real statesmen, unhamp-
ered by the influences of the Wayne B. Wheelers and allled
kleagles conducted the country’s political affairs, and
when preachers were content to tell the Sweetest story
that ever graced the scrolls of song or poetry, “The birth
life, death, and resurrection of that greatest and best of
all men that ever lived and dwelt among us."

Of course, others might argue that one can't go back,
_and. qu}ie often, what we want to go back to never existed
In the first place. Memory plays tricks, and the reliabllity of
fifly years passing is questionable.

The Kennedy family. E.L.is on the left.
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- THENO GOODERS

Regardless of why they came west to Michigan, the urge to
do so was evident. It affected not only settlers along the
East coast, but those Immigrants from various natlons as
they reached ports along the Atlantic shore.

While most were motivated by hard work, there were
those who didn't meet the test. Why else |s our language
saturated with names like bamboozier, film-flammer,
hornswoggler, trickster, and wimpler? Throughout history
and in most towns and villages there have been no-good
persons. Scamp, rapscallion, rogue, snoozer, and
vagabond were a few memorable tags. A person running
from trouble, or the law, was known as a runagate,
skedaddler, or just plain runaway.

A mean, worthless scoundrel, commonly known as a
wretch or Jerk often had the names of animals attached to
him. He was a buzzard, dog, rat, skunk, snake, varmint, or
worm. If these didn’t seem to fit, he could be labeled a
bugger, crumb, rotter, scab, scum, or snot. A group of no-
good persons could be called raff, riff-raff or trash.

So not all the early settlers were gulded by a noble set of
values and a lasting work ethic. Though we think most
were. But, then why else do we have hooligans, ruffians,
bulldozers, plug-uglies, and yaps?

While most of these unpleasant names were given to
men, women perhaps had more unpleasant categorles. A
sllly girl was a goose. An unkept one was a frump, trollop,
or walldrag. A woman of easy virtue was a floozle, chippy,
glllyflower, or Jezebel, or worse.

But while our language has been enriched by those who
didn't fit in, or whose deficlencies made them outcasts,
most of the early settlers had outstanding qualities: a dis-
regard for comfort, tenacity of purpose, honesty and
courage. -

Whether they were rich or poor, man or woman, weak or
strong, in general, they were a magnificent group of

people. 13 14
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THE COMMERCE
LAKE HOUSE

It wasn’t the only building In town, but It was the one
that conjures up memorles of good times more than most.
It was the gathering place in days gone by for all fun-loving
folks in the surrounding County. Located in Commerce
village on the road between Milford and Pontiac, the
Commerce Lake House would attract many from both
those towns. As far back as the Civil War, the music of
Tom Tremper and the Dewey brothers, Charley and Orville,
would fill the old village hotel.

There is no longer anyone who can recall the excitement

of New Year's Eve, 1875. But the following by an unknown -

author, recalls that evening at the Commerce Lake House:

SONG OF THE FIDDLE

That violin that’s laid away

Back on the shelf for many a day
Could it but talk it would not fail

To tell amost entrancing tale

Of that sweet past when it had sung
For measured steps of old and young.
The “fiddler”, he who wove the rhyme
Upon it strings, has served his time
On earth, and now enjoys the rest

Of those who gave to life their best.
So that old Fiddle’s left behind,

15

A slient token to remind

Us of the joy there used to be

Inrural, plain festivity.

The “ballroom” with its formal ways

Was quite unknown in those old days.

A generous barn served just as well

To hold their dance, where with sweet smell
Of new-crop hay In the air would teem,
While glimmering from every beam

Were lanterns swinging on the hook

And candles placed in every nook;

Fat pumpkins lying half asleep

Smiled over on a cheery heap

Of bright red apples twingling In

From where they fllled a bursting bin

The rough board floor then echoed back
Each heel well placed wlith vig'rous crack.

.Such laughter of the boys and girls

As 'round they danced in dizzy whirls:
Such shouts of everflowing glee

All mingled In the revelry:

With good cheer ringing loud a note
Of happiness from ev'ry throat

While far above the nolsy din

Rang out the fiddler's violin.

That violin: Why, It could tell

Of one gay night the big snow fell:

And people came from nase and cavern

To have a dance at this old Tavern.

T'was on New Year’s Night, In seventy-five,
But few, | know, are now alive,

16



Looking wast on Gommerce Road.

Who wher, and there, in every call,
Took to the floor and forsook the “wall;"
Thay came In ev'ry different way

From horseback to a three-seat sleigh,
And laughed and danced the whole night through
Until the Hoarse-volced roosters crew
For day, before the last tired load

Had turned their horses down the road.
The muslic of the jingling bells

Sounded away to Barkham's dells;
Ringing to the rythmic beat

Of mettled horses' flying feet.

It did not take them long to fill

The wagon she; they cams until

The fence was gone, and by and by
There scarcely was a place to tie,

17

While In around the bar-room stove
Smiled brightly every frost-nipped nose
That now took orm areddened hue

From the glow the ‘tamarack’ threw.

All the “fine young bloods’’ were there
With their best girls, each one deem’d falr.
With Johnny McFarland two Milford girls
Came radiant In lace and curls,

But long before the night was through
Charlie McDowell stole one of the two,
While sly “Tlp"” Smith, just in fun,

The other beauty nearly won.

The Abrims girl came with one-Stout,
But Tlllle Porter was Just about

The prettiest there, unless It be

The girl that came with Frank McGee.
Blll Ormsbee let all know that he was there,
By putting on a city air,

While Allle Taylor left every room

Areek with some strong new perfume.
Sammy Stephens came there alone

But had a girl to see safe home,

Though Smithy Flelds did drive away
Without a partner In his sleigh.

The fiddlers took their places soon
With scrape and screech to get In tune.

~ While the floor commenced to fill

With couples for the first quadrille;

And when these fiddlers of renown
Began to play they beat it down

Till you could hardly hear them call;
“Swing your partners,” “‘balance all,”
Grand right and left,” “‘all hands around,”
A salnt could scarce resist that sound.

18



Just the song of those few strings .

Had seemed to put new life in things
And how those tireless fiddlers played
“The Wild Hose’ and “The Little Maid,”
“Old Gray Eagle,” sharp and clear,
“Seven Mile” and “Forked Deer”;

And how Tom Tremper made things hum:
He got his elbow joint undone

On “Monkey Musk” and “Devil’'s Dream,”
Til that house shook from beam to beam;
Thus the merry-making grew;

Thus the hours so swiftly flew;

While each heart was feasting there
Unmindful of tomorrow’s care,

Owed all the pleasure it drank in

Just to a fiddler's violin;

The Violin is laid away;

Back on the shelf, and | dare say,

If it could talk it would not fail

To tell a most enchanting tale

Of that lost past that still must be
Sweetest of all in memory

For all the pleasure that has been

Due to the fiddler’s violin.




f | i | LY
ur
Fy - 4 f
£ it P TR‘T
§ Sl
” = =
o

Miltan Parshall and 811 Fall on the perch of tha MIIl, Sam Kllpatrick
wlith tha team,

21

THE COMMERCE
ROLLER MILL

Every town and village had a mill. A mill for cutting lum-
ber grinding flour, processing woolen goods, or for any-
thing that could be milled. Every stream in Michigan offered
an opportunity. Divert the stream, build a dam, create a mill
pond, dig the mill race, create the power, and the wheels
would turn. It was an Ingenious process, and the millers of
Michigan were brilliant. They could foresee great oppor-
tunities that others would pass by. And, without the mill,
It's doubtful that the farmer would have been as success-

" ful as he was. The local mill was similar to the local bank.
" Often working on a percentage basis, the miller not only

Processed the farmer's grain, he created a market for the
surplus product, whether it was raw corn, feed grain, or
whole-wheat flour.

The miller was often the first settler in the area. Oakland
County’s first mill was bullt in Pontiac by Colonel Stephen
Mack In 1819. The second one was bullt on Paint Creek in
the present city of Rochester during the same year. Both
were sawmllis. As the population moved west, so did the
milis. It was 1832 when Elizur Ruggles bullt his mill in
Milford. In 1837, three years after the formation of Com-
merce Township, the Commerce Roller Mill was construc-
ted in Commerce village on the shores of the Huron River.

Joseph and Asa Farr, along with Amasa Andrews, were
the bullders of the grist mill. While its ruins today are com-
memorated as a historic site, during Its ninety years of
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commercial activity, it served the farmers and communi-
ties of Oakland County. Over the years the mill had many
owners. After Andrews and Farr, there was Seymour,
Crossman, and Hoover, and a varlety of others. By the
1890s, one of Michigan's most famous milling families had
purchased the mill and, today, many old-timers still recall
Milton Parshall as the village miller.

The mill in Commerce-was of the “undershot” type. Out-
side the mill, the water was usually harnessed by some
kind of wheel. If the water was carried to the top of the Mill
wheel, It was called an “overshot”, if the water hit the
wheel dead-center at the level of the wheel's axls, it was
known as a “breastshot”, and if the water was carried
beneath the mili, it was known as the “undershot” kind.
This was the Commerce Roller Mill.

From 1918 until its closing in 1926, the mill was
operated by Isaac Lutz and his son, George. But selling
flour wasn't what it used to be. More modern flouring
processes and mass production techniques were winning
the market away from the village miller. Naturally, many
thought that anything made In a bigger mill was better, and
maybe It was. But sometimes, it wasn't any better at all.
And, the loss of farmland in west Oakland County tended
to further diminish the value of the Roller Mill In
Commerce.

As World War | ended and the Roaring Twenties
captured the nation’s attention, the MIll limped into its
final stage, providing whole wheat and white flour, and
even shucking farmers’ corn. And, although its customers
were as varled and distant as the Orchard Lake Seminary
and the Clinton Valley Hospital in Pontiac, its difficulty in
competing in a modern and mechanized soclety would
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soon force Its closing. Isaac's falling health and G !
3 eorge's
?nes;légsto ?:cpl%rg new caraars gave the Mill its final shgva
, after years of serving the village and w \
Qakland County, the mill closed. ; e
For 13 years the mill lay in a state of ruin
. and disrepair
until it fell victim to fire in ths early morning of Seplemiar
B, 1939. Ttla Pontlac Dally Press reported that the old
slructlfxre, a landmark of the village for more than 100
years", had caught fire at 1:30 a.m.

Another view of the Roller Mill.
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“Located at the eastern edge of the village, on the right
side of the Pontlac-Commerce Road, the three-story frame
bullding had not been used for ten years. It was owned by
the Leroy Pelletier estate and valued at between
$10,000.00 and $15,000.00. Nothing could be done to save
the structure as the fire spread rapidly through the old dry
timbers. Walled Lake fire department was called and
closed the highway as a precaution in case the walls fell
outward. Sparks were scattered over a part of the village
but because of the recent heavy rains, started no fires. The
nearest buildings were about 250 feet away. The first mill
was bullt in 1837, and replaced by the structure which
burned this morning in 1843.”

Throughout the 1940s and '50s the site of the mill and its
ruins reverted to a more natural state. Overgrown with
shrubbery and trees, the area developed into an unofficial
nature trail that local residents enjoyed. Perhaps many
wondered why there was such a huge dried-up ditch with
large chunks of cement and steel jutting out of it. But it
offered an unusual view of the Huron River as the shores
of the river became overgrown and took on a wild appear-
ance.

In 1980, Commerce Township purchased the mill prop-
erty from the Boron Oil Company and is preserving it as a
passive recreatlonal park for Township residents. In 1983,
the Michigan Youth Corps built two log bridges across the
river to provide better access through the park.

On April 5, 1984, the Michigan ‘Historical Commission
designated the site as historic and, on September 22, 1984,
with the erection of a two-posted historic marker, the State
of Michigan formally dedicated the ruins of the Commerce
Roller-Mill.
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The marker reads:

THE COMMERCE ROLLER MILL

The Commerce Roller Mill, built in 1837 by
Amasa Andrews and Joseph and Asa Farr,
harnessed the water power of the Huron
River. It served the farm communities of
western Oakland County for ninety years,
closing in 1927. The mill's owners Included
Milton Parshall (circa 1900) and Isaac Lutz
(clrca 1920). With its undershot water
wheel, the Commerce mill was the center
of commercial activity in the township
throughout the nineteenth and early
twentieth centuries. The mill processed
flour and ground feed for farmers’ livestock.
It was destroyed by fire in 1939. Only the
excavatlons for the mill race, the mill flume
and the stone foundatlons of the mill build-
Ings remain. The site was developed as

an interpretive historic area in 1984,

Michigan History Division,
Department of State
Registered Local Site No. 1155
Property of the State of Michigan.
1984




Looking back at the more than forty years since the
Commerce Roller Mill burned to the ground, only the most
wishful thinking can conjure up thoughts of it belng rebuilt.
But there Is a comfort In knowing that the ruins of the mill
are preserved as a historic site; and a further comfort in
knowing that through this preservation the lives and
actions of early Commerce Township will be commem-
orated through the years.

Mill Site

=]
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In front of the Commerce Sechool about 1810, Fro
Earl Knapp, Christina McCallum, Gladys Knapp
Laan Knapp, Willls Fields, Lucille Malaom (Fields),
(Skarritt), Varna Smith,

m left to right (rear);
. Front: Lee Knepp,

Paullne MeCallym
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The Commerce School, now known as the Commearce Annex.
T g, G

Thea 19th century Leggett Eslate, known as the Field Home today.
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The Prasbyterlan Church about 1810, Rav. Harry Garrett standing,
9 -3

The Masonic Hall. Note Commerce School In the background.




Interior of Frank McCarmick's Grocary Store and Restaurant about
1828. Bessle McCormick on the laft, and Pauline McCallum Skarritt on
the right.
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THE TOWNSHIP
TODAY

As an efficient and stable method of land division, the
Grayson Land Ordinance of 1785 and the resulting T2N,
RBE designation for Commerce Township was a brilliant
Idea; difficult to improve upon. But, generally speaking, a
township is a political and geographical unit that is dif-
ficult to Identify. Its boundarles are seldom known by its
residents, and Its land Is often victim to the development
of new and more powerful cities,

In Commerce Townshlp, the confusion is increased by
multiple school systems, postal zip codes, and public
services such as police and fire protection. The citles of
Walled Lake and Wixom have separated from the original
township of 36 square miles leaving Commerce Township
with 28.3 square miles and a population of 24,000. '

The village of Wolverine Lake Is legally a part of Com-
merce Township although it supports a village govern-
ment. Its residents also remain township residents, paying
township taxes, voting in township elections, and
receiving township services. A government within a
government, and very confusing to most observers.
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In the northeast corner of the township, an unincorp-
arated village of Union Lake is taking on the appearance of
a full scale city. The result of four townships that had
created a 18th century marketplace, the village Is carved
out of Commerce, White Lake, Waterford, and West
Bloomfield Townships. Its boundaries are fuzzy and
largely unknown by most residents, Most are unaware that
they are bisecting four townships as they drive thraugh the
village. This condition further confuses the boundaries of
Commerce,

As the boundaries and the history of Commerce begin 1o
fade, it could be argued that such a change is Inevitable. If
there is an indellble mark to look for, perhaps it could be
found in the ethics and values that the early settlers left
us, Perhaps that |s enough.
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AULTION

B
The subserilisr will ofter for sale on the Henry: Jichols'
Euem, two miles west of the Yillugie of Contmeres, on-

Poitay, Pebruary 26th, 1081, ot 12 ool ML

the following deseribed- property:

1 Pale work Forkes _l_‘;‘w'nw‘]lilir Bob Sleighl
I faeliding four yvears uld I Cutter :

1 Mare thrge ™ % & 1 Top plisyan Bliggy
1 Now double Hurness 1 Plutiorm Wagan

1 Double Hurneds ilmost new 1 Single t0p Bugry
I Single Hurness 1 Ne P
25 Shive 1 Giide Plow

! Giruss g:ln or 1 Groin Diil]
I'Combinecf gghmmn Reaper and Mowar <
TERMS OF SALE—All sims of $5 nud under chsh, al over 35

uine monthy crediv with spproved endorsed notes as 8 PeT cent.
interest,

CHARLES HENDERSON.




